



George Pinter

WRT, ASD, ICC

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (908) 391-6053

Email: george.pinter@yagroup.com

Locations

Columbia, SC

Biography

George's experience originally began in construction. Through natural progression of his career, his expertise merged into fire and water mitigation, and restoration. He eventually joined Purofirst of Central New Jersey as Assistant Project Manager. George worked in residential restoration for over 30 years, obtaining his Building Inspector License in New Jersey. George is highly experienced in property damage consulting.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- ICC | International Code Council
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- Industrial/ Commercial Inspector
- Mechanical Inspector
- ICC: Building- Residential and Industrial/Commercial Specialist
- ICC: Mechanical- Residential and Industrial/Commercial Specialist

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Industrial Manufacturing Facility | Hurricane | \$45M
- Masonry/ Mod-Bit Roofed- Hospital/Medical Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$14M
- Masonry/ Wood-Framed/Asphalt Roofed Apartment Complex | Hurricane | \$9M
- Wood Framed/Asphalt Roofed - Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$6M
- Masonry/ Metal Roofed/ Affiliated Accessory Buildings and Sports Arenas | Hurricane | \$19M
- Masonry/Asphalt Roofed- Private Residence | Fire/Smoke | \$3.4M
- Masonry/ Wood Framed - Apartment Building | Fire/Smoke | \$3.2M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2021 - 2022 | Property Damage Consultant | J. S. Held
- 2001 - 2021 | Construction Manager | Pinter Property Mgmt

Education

- Trenton State College - Bachelor of Science - Psychology - Ewing Township - New Jersey